

RECEIVED

APR 15 2019

**HEALTH FACILITIES &
SERVICES REVIEW BOARD**

April 12, 2019

Ms. Courtney Avery, Administrator
Illinois Health Facilities and Services Review Board
525 West Jefferson, 2nd Floor
Springfield, Illinois 62761

Re: First Request for Permit Renewal (Section 1130.740)
Project #17-051: OSF Healthcare System d/b/a OSF Saint Anthony's Health Center, Alton
Construction of Cancer Treatment Center

Dear Ms. Avery:

On behalf of OSF Healthcare System d/b/a OSF Saint Anthony's Health Center, Alton, we are submitting a permit renewal request for the above referenced project. Excavation took longer than expected, additional over excavation was required for the building pad and there were construction delays due to the cold weather in November, December and January. The current permit is set to expire on June 30, 2019 and we are requesting a six (6) month extension, until December 30, 2019, to allow sufficient time for project completion, including the required Illinois Department of Public Health inspection and approval. The permit was issued for construction of a Cancer Treatment Center. The status of the project is as follows:

- The project overall is 63% complete.
- To date, approximately \$4,685,780.00 has been spent on the project.
- The project scope and cost is in compliance with the permit issued on January 9, 2018.

I am submitting the required permit renewal fee with this request.

Thank you for your consideration and should you have any questions do not hesitate to contact me at 309-308-9656 or mark.e.hohulin@osfhealthcare.org.

Sincerely,



Mark Hohulin, Senior Vice President
OSF Healthcare System

c: Ajay Pathak
Sister Anselma
Michael Henderson
Brian Geier
Charles Miller
Mike Constantino